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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

GARY E. JOHNSON Lori Wrotenbery
Governor Director
Betty Rivera Oil Conservation Division

Cabinet Secretary

April 15, 2002

David H Arrington Oil & Gas Inc
ATT: Bill Baker

P O Box 2071

Midland, TX 79702

RE: Cancellation of Intent to Drill
Gentlemen:

The Oil Conservation Division has received your letter April 10, 2002 for the release of Blue Drake 23
#1, at Sec.23, T-16s, R-35e. At your request, we have canceled this intent to drill and have placed the
API #30-025-35644 in the canceled file.

If you have any other questions on this matter, please call the Hobbs office (505) 393-6161.
Truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Chris Williams
District I, Supervisor

CW:dm

CC: —~OCD Hobbs
OCD Santa Fe
State Land Office
Bureau of Land Management
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